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Docket Optical System - Fwd: W2 Project - DR 101: Fogging Frequency Cuwe 

From: John Kessler 
To: Docket Optical System; WEBWORK WEBWORK 
Date: 7/26/2007 11:11AM 
Subject: Fwd: W 2  Project - DR 101: Fogging Frequency Curve 
Attachments: 

Dear Bob and Dockets Staff: 

Bob - Could you please add this pdf file to the Visual Folder of the 7/23/07 Data Responses on the website for 

Victorville 2? 


Dockets - Could you please docket this email and attachment? 


Thank you, 
 1 DOCKET I 

John 

JUL 2 6 2007DATE --

John S. Kessler 
CEC - Project Manager 
Office: 916-654-4679 
Cell: 530-306-5920 
Fax: 916-654-4421 

>>> "Bachrach, Arrie" <ABachrach@ensr.aecom.com~7/26/2007 10:42 AM >>> 
John -


Here is the missing electronic version of the Fogging Frequency Curve. 


Enjoy. Please do not hesitate to let us know of anything else you need. 


Thanks. 


Arrie 


file://C:\Documents and Settings\tpiotrowLocal Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\46A88144Sac... 7/26/2007 

file://C:\Documents



